

**B.Sc (Gold Medalist), MBA (Gold Medalist), (PhD), UGC NET with 4.25 years Industry & 8 years Teaching Experience(3 yrs part time, 5 yrs full time)**

### **CURICULLUM VITAE**



Archana HN  
Assistant Professor & Chairperson  
Dept of Management Studies & Research  
VSK University  
Bellary 583105  
Email id: [archana.hn@gmail.com](mailto:archana.hn@gmail.com), [archana@vskub.ac.in](mailto:archana@vskub.ac.in)  
☎ : 9686888559

### **OBJECTIVE**

To motivate and create thrust for knowledge among student fraternity, help them gain wisdom and excel in academics through my erudition and experience; also assist in career planning and placements, thereby attaining institutional goals and personal growth.

### **EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION**

- **Submitted Thesis in Management** titled “Credit Rating Services in India – A Comparative Study of SEBI Recognised Credit Rating Agencies in India”.
- **Obtained Qualified UGC Net for eligibility for lectureship in Management**  
October 2010
- **Masters in Business Administration (Finance) – 73% of marks (Gold Medalist)**  
2005-2007 - Gulbarga University, Bellary, Karnataka.
- **Bachelor in science (B.Sc) – 87% of marks (Gold Medalist)**  
2002-2005 – Gulbarga University, Bellary, Karnataka.
- **12<sup>th</sup> (P.U.C) – 82%**  
2000-2002 –Wardlaw College, Bellary, Karnataka
- **10<sup>th</sup> (S.S.L.C) – 91%**  
1999-2000 – St.Joseph’s school, Bellary, Karnataka.

### **ADDITIONAL QUALIFICATION**

- **Six Sigma Process Improvements – Green Belt Trained and Certified** at ThomsonReuters (Ex Reuters), Bangalore
- **Honours diploma in Web Applications – 80%**, 2005 from NIIT, Bellary.
- **Global Certification Programme – Fixed Income Markets – Distinction** from ThomsonReuters (Ex – Reuters).

## **JOB EXPERIENCE**

<b>Organization</b>	<b>Designation</b>	<b>Duration</b>
VSK University, Bellary	Chairperson, MBA	Oct 2017 – till date
VSK University, Bellary	Assistant Professor	Oct 2012 – Oct 2017
BITM, Bellary	Assistant Professor	Aug 2012 – Oct 2012
VSK University, Bellary	Full time Guest Faculty	Sep 2011 – Jun 2012
VIMS, PG Center, Bellary	Guest Faculty	Jan 2008 – Jan 2011
Thomson Reuters	Senior Market Analyst	July 2009 – Aug 2011
Thomson Reuters	Market Analyst	Jun 2007 – Jun 2009

## **PAPERS HANDLED**

Security Analysis and Investment Management, Mergers Acquisitions and Corporate Restructuring, Portfolio Management, Financial Management, Research Methodology, Quantitative Methods & Techniques, Mutual Funds, Total Quality Management, Principles & Practices of Management.

## **PAPERS PRESENTED/WORKSHOPS/TRAININGS ATTENDED**

- Presented a paper titled on “Impact of Debt Rating Changes on Stock Prices – Cross Sectional Analysis of Financial Services Industry” in an international seminar conducted on 15<sup>th</sup> March 2018 at BITM, Ballari
- Attended a 21 day Refresher Course at University of Madras during 6<sup>th</sup> Sept to 26<sup>th</sup> Sept 2017.
- Presented a paper on “Theories of Credit Rating Agencies” in a national level seminar organized by Dept of Management Studies, VSK University on 10<sup>th</sup> and 11<sup>th</sup> March 2017.
- Presented a paper on “Credit Rating Agencies – An Empirical Review” in a national level seminar organized by Dept of Management Studies, VSK University on 10<sup>th</sup> and 11<sup>th</sup> March 2017.

- A one day Faculty development programme on “ Multi-Dexterous Pedagogy- An overview” organized by Allum Karibasappa institute of Management, Ballari on 20<sup>th</sup> January 2016.
- Attended a 28 day Orientation Course at University of Mysore during 4<sup>th</sup> June to 2<sup>nd</sup> July 2014.
- Presented a paper on “Performance Appraisal: An Experience at Vijay Krishna Granites Pvt. Ltd.” in the 2<sup>nd</sup> International conference on Managing Human Recourse at the workplace held on 13 & 14 December 2013 at SDMIMD, Mysore.
- Participated in a Three day workshop on “Statistics for Industrial and Research Applications” at Ballari Institute of Technology and Management, Bellary.
- Presented a paper on the theme “Role of Financial Inclusion in Rural Transformation – Challenges and Opportunities” at Manipal Institute of Management, Manipal.
- Presented a paper on track “Women Entrepreneurship: Opportunities and Challenges” at Tumkur University, Tumkur.
- Organized, Participated and Presented Papers on the theme “Financial Inclusion – Role of Institutions” and “ Credit Rating Agencies – An Overview” at VSK University, Bellary.
- Organized and participated in a workshop on “Employability of Graduates in North Karnataka Region” at VSK University, Bellary.
- Organized and participated in a one day seminar “Managing Employees – The HR Way” at Ballari Institute of Technology and Management, Bellary.

## **PAPERS PUBLISHED**

- Consistency in the Bond Rating Methodology – A study of Indian Credit Rating Agencies, Amity Journal of Finance, 2016, ISSN: 2455- 9741, Volume I, Issue 2.
- Impact of bond rating changes on stock prices in India: Rating agency wise analysis, Indian journal of research in capital markets, Oct-Dec 2015, ISSN: 2394-3459, Vol 2, Issue 4, pp. 20 – 32.
- An Overview of Credit Rating Agencies, Paripex- Indian journal of research, July, 2016 ISSN: 2250-1991, IF – 5.761 Vol V, Issue 7.

- A Study on the Impact of Bond Rating Changes on the Stock Prices in India, Indian Journal Of Applied Research, Aug 2015, ISSN: 2249-555X IF – 4.894, Vol 5, Issue 8, pp. 505 – 510.
- Impact of rating changes on stock prices in India – A Study of banking sector, International Multidisciplinary Journal, Aug,2015, ISSN: 2277 – 4262, IF – 5.744, Vol-IV, Issue –VIII, pp. 254 – 271.
- Islamic Finance - A tool for financial inclusion, Asia - Pacific Journal of Research, Oct 2013, Vol 3, Issue X, ISSN – 2320-5504.
- Entrepreneurship in India, Acme intellects international journal of research in management, science and technology, 2014, Vol1, No 2, ISSN – 2320 – 2939

**Additional Responsibilities Handled:-**

1. Warden of SC/ST Girls Hostel from 26<sup>th</sup> March 2017 till date
2. Worked as Assistant Coordinator of CDC
3. Member of Board of Studies, VSKU, Ballari
4. Chairman of BOE
5. Member of Faculty of Business Studies
6. Member of Board of Studies of SSA Autonomous Institute
7. Member of Local Inspection Committee, VSKU, Ballari
8. Coordinator of Women’s Grievance Cell

**Key Learning’s at Organization - ThomsonReuters**

- Functional knowledge of various Fixed Income securities like fixed rate bonds, Floating, Range, Convertibles, Preferred’s Etc.
- Took responsibility for data quality, accuracy, timeliness and completeness; this includes root cause analyses of recurring issues.
- Research new and review existing sources to ensure that quality, timeliness and automation are improved. Build up knowledge of financial regulations and market practices in relevant markets, Seek efficiencies in work practices to achieve automation where possible.
- Ensured that the relevant procedures are maintained and adhered to
- Was responsible for training new staff member.
- Held a position of senior research analyst and was a acting Team lead

**SIX SIGMA PROCESS IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS HANDLED @ THOMSONREUTERS**

1. Improving the accuracy of the market convention for 7 English speaking Asia markets (DMAIC)
2. Designing a process for Maintenance of Indian Corporate Bonds (IDOV)

**Personal Strengths:**

Excellent academic record, possess good communication and comprehension skills, self confident and highly motivated, owes sense of responsibility, Industrious, quick learner and a good team player

**RECOGNITION/REWARDS/ACHIEVEMENTS**

- Topped Gulbarga University in MBA and received 7 Gold Medals.
- Gold Medalist in Graduation (B.Sc) and received 1 Gold Medal.
- Best Employee Award in 2009 at ThomsonReuters
- Prizes won at Paper presentation conducted at ASM College, Bellary
- Certificate of Merit from Bellary Dist Chamber of Commerce & Industry.
- Participated in Management Meets (fest) at Davangere, Dharwad, Gulbarga, Bellary and won 1st prize in Just a Minute competition in Gulbarga and Ice breaking session at Bellary.
- 3<sup>rd</sup> rank Science Talent Examination organized at district level

**PERSONAL DETAILS**

Husband's Name : Dr. Basavaraj. R  
Date of Birth : 17<sup>th</sup> December 1984  
Nationality : Indian  
Marital Status : Married  
Languages Known : English, Hindi, Kannada and Telugu.  
Hobbies : Playing Badminton and Chess

**DECLARATION:**

I hereby declare that all the above mentioned data is true to the best of my knowledge.

Place: Bellary

Date:

(Archana H.N)